
Krizus, Astrid

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 9:15 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid
Cc: Trogen, Emily; Khaiati, Nadia; MacKendrick, Andrew; Lamothe, Colleen; Kim, Sabrina; fitz-

morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: NR for Supply Council - tomorrow

Thanks! May I suggest that he say "continues to have" rather than "has" in order to show that it's about
continuity of supply through the next phases of the pandemic?

Minister Anand's remarks indicate that, so this wording work ok as is as well.
Emily

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2020, at 9:01 PM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizusii4mo-com.ac.ca> wrote:

Hi Emily H.,

For your awareness, this is the current language we have for the speech tomorrow:

Later today, Minister Anand will announce the details of a new COVID-19 Supply Council. This
council will be tasked with finding innovative solutions to ensure our country has the vital
supplies to keep Canadians safe.

-Astrid

From: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 1:24 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Khaiati, Nadia <Nadia.Khaiati@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James
(SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: NR for Supply Council - tomorrow

Thanks Emily! We spoke —

Hearing that discussions are still ongoing, so we will hold for an update from policy/appointments about
those last two members. If not finalized and there are still outstanding questions, we will postpone this
announcement (not proceed tomorrow) or possibly go with NR only and not backgrounder.

Please keep us posted so Astrid can finalize remarks asap.

Thanks,
ET
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From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 12:32 PM
To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James
(SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: NR for Supply Council - tomorrow

Just finalizing a BKG that my pre-coffee eyes didn't register. We are two members down as you'll see
from tracked changes — not anticipating that we will have them replaced by tomorrow, but could add in
future.

Thanks,
Emily

From: Trogen, Emily [mailto:Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: May 2, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James
(SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: NR for Supply Council - tomorrow

Adding Astrid who's working on PM remarks for tomorrow and will include a few lines. (assuming we're
all squared away!)

From: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 11:25 AM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James
(SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: NR for Supply Council - tomorrow

Thank you!

So not announcing the membership I see. Appointments had flagged that the last member had not
been finalized as of mid-day yesterday. Do you know if that's happened yet, or not an issue
because we are just talking about the framework here?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2020, at 11:14 AM, Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
<emilv.harris canada.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

Attaching the NR as it currently stands — may have some tweaks come up from dept.
Emily Harris



Directrice des communications / Director of Communications
Cabinet de la nninistre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement / Office of the
Minister of Public Services and Procurement
Emily.harris@canada.ca 
T: 819-956-9340 C: 343-549-1329
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